
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2021 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Meeting and Closed Session Minutes of December 7, 2021

B. Bills Payable in the amount of $164,179.42.  Checks 161571 to 161633.  Note 
any voided checks.

C. Received Committee and Other Reports

1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - November 2021

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. Charter Notice of Channel Changes

2. December 2021 Univ of MI CLOSUP Report

E. Financial

1. November 2021 Financial Statement

2. Budget Amendment 2021-11
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Fire Department Report and Staff Introductions

B.  IOHRA  (Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority) Report

C. Staff Reports

Page 1 of 74

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


1. Fire Department Report

2. Public Works

3. Attorney Report

D. Taxes & Assessing - Headlee Amendment

1. Assessing Taxable Value & Equivalent Dollars
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider Resolution to Adopt the 80/20 Employer/Employee Health Care Cost 

Option
B. Consider Letter of Understanding with Professional and Administrative 

Employees Association
C. Consider Personal Employment Agreement

   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board – Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Recreation Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Closed Session Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (b) “For strategy and negotiation sessions connected 
with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed 
hearing."

   

13. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is January 4, 2022

Page 2 of 74



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2021 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer 
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                      Tom Bronken, Library Township Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Public Hearings:

FY2022 Budget
Supervisor Durant opened the Public Hearing at 6:32PM.

No Comment on FY2002 Budget.

Page 3 of 74



2

Supervisor Durant closed the Public Hearing at 6:33PM.

FY2022 Truth in Taxation Hearing (Tax Levy)
Supervisor Durant opened the Public Hearing at 6:34PM.

No Comment on FY2002Truth in Taxation Hearing.

Supervisor Durant closed the Public Hearing at 6:35PM

Consent Agenda:

Approval of the Work Session Minutes of October 28, 2021, Work Session and Regular Meeting Minutes 
of November 16, 2021, and Special Meeting Minutes of November 30, 2021.

Bills Payable

Bills Payable in the Amount of $238,509.88. Checks 161534 to 161570. Note any voided checks.

Consider 2022 Bills Payable Approval List

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Charter Communications Quarterly Franchise Fee

MCSWMA Chairman Report November 2021

Univ of Michigan CLOSUP Report November 2021

Peter White Public Library Regular Board Meeting Minutes of November 16, 2021

MCSWMA Draft Minutes 11-17-21

Page 4 of 74



3

State of Michigan Public Service Commission - Notice of Hearing for the Electric Customers of Upper 
Peninsula Power Company Case No. U-21058

Financial

Budget Amendment 2021-10
Budget Amendment No. 2021-10

December 7, 2021
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

FY 2021 BUDGET RESOLUTION
 

     WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special 
Appropriations Acts for the purpose of budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow 
expenditure, including any accrued deficits, to exceed revenues, including any available unappropriated surpluses, 
and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to 
these Appropriations Acts, such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township 
Board; or, by a ten percent (10%) of budget center contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in 
such a manner so as not to allow the total expenditures, including accrued deficits, to exceed revenues and 
unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2021 do not permit deviations which cause 
expenditures for any activity to exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette 
Township Board or the aforementioned contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act 
and the Special Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public 
hearings of the Marquette Township Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations 
Acts for 2021 in accordance with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within 
this Resolution.
 

                                                    Current Budget      Amended Budget       Change
Water Fund    
 Revenues                 
   Sales             965,000      1,114,000     149,000
   Interest               15,000                7,000       (8,000)
 Expenditures    
   Customer Meters               8,800               10,800        2,000
   T & D Services                   5,100               10,100        5,000
   Hydrants              9,500               14,500           5,000
   General Service            19,000               21,000        2,000
   Pumping Station Northwoods              4,500                 6,500        2,000
 Contingency            48,000          173,000    125,000

Authorization is requested to increase Revenue in the Water Fund.  Sales have been averaging over 20% of the 
budget.   Offsetting that is a decrease in Interest Income.  Also requested are minor increases in various 
departments, mainly due to Repair and Maintenance items and services.  The Northwoods Pumping Station 

Page 5 of 74



4

increase reflects an increase in electricity costs tied to the tank painting project.  

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report

Tom Bronken, Library Township Advisory Council, presented a brief report.

Community Linkage :

Trustee LaRue, commented on street lighting.

Supervisor Durant, UPSET will come in March after their annual report is released in February, the Tree 
Lighting event was a success, Marquette County Solid Waste had an issue with recycling, and some Tax 
Tribunal information.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Resolution for abandonment of the South Half of Ryan's Alley in Trowbridge Park Subdivision 
No.8 Plat

Page 6 of 74



5

(Background from Attorney Zappa)

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
MARQUETTE COUNTY

RESOLUTION TO VACATE ALLEY
 

            At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, held on the             
                       day of                                                , 2021 at 6:30 p.m.  
 
PRESENT:    Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee Everson, Trustee LaRue, Trustee Markes, and Trustee Winslow.
 
ABSENT:       None.
 

The following Resolution was offered by                                                                         and seconded by                                         
                                .

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to petition, the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan has 

determined the advisability of vacating and discontinuing a portion of a local alley in Marquette Township, Marquette County, Michigan and 
more particularly described as follows:

A parcel of land which constitutes a 22’ wide alley in the Plat of Trowbridge Park, Block 8, in Section 16, T48N-R25W, 
Marquette Township said parcel being bordered on the west by the west line of said Section 16; bordered on the east 
by Lot 884, Plat of Trowbridge Park Subdivision No. 8; bordered on the south by the north right of way line of Highway 
US-41; and bordered on the north by the south right of line of Orchard Street, said parcel being .15 acres more or 
less.
 
THEREFORE, the Marquette Township Board, Marquette County Michigan, resolves as follows:

1. The above-described portion of alley is vacated and discontinued, having determined that vacating and discontinuing this portion of the 
alley is in the best interest of the public.

2. Nothing herein shall be construed to vacate or discontinue any portion of the above-described alley which may be located within the US-41 
Highway right-of-way, lying a distance of 100 feet north of the centerline of Highway US-41.

3. This Resolution is adopted in accordance with Section 256 of the Land Division Act, MCL 560.256, as amended, and the Township Clerk is 
hereby authorized to record a certified copy of this Resolution with the Marquette County Register of Deeds, and to send a copy to the 
Director of the Michigan Department of Labor and Regulatory Affairs (LARA), formerly known as the Department of Energy, Labor and 
Economic Growth.

4. This Resolution to Vacate is contingent upon the complete abandonment of the above-described alley by the Marquette County Road 
Commission. If the Marquette County Road Commission does not completely abandon the above-described alley for any reason, this 
Resolution to Vacate shall be null, void, and of no force or effect.

5. The Township Supervisor and Clerk are authorized to execute any additional documents or conveyances necessary or appropriate to 
effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

6. Any Resolution or other action inconsistent this this Resolution are hereby rescinded.   

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:                        _____ 

NAYS:                                                

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN                    }
                                                             }ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE          }          

 

Randy J. Ritari the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk for the Charter Township of  Marquette, County of Marquette, and 
State of Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Marquette 
Township Board at a regular meeting held on the                day of                                                            , 2021. 

                                                                        
                                                                                                                                            
                                                                         Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk

Page 7 of 74



6

MOTION:  Approve the Resolution to vacate the South Half of Ryan's Alley in Trowbridge Park 
Subdivision No.8 Plat.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Adoption of the FY2022 Budget
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the FY2022 Budget as presented.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Trustee LaRue                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Adoption of the FY2021 Tax Levies
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the FY2022 Tax Levies as presented.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Trustee LaRue                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider FY2022 Budget Resolution and Township General Appropriations Act
(Background from Manager Kangas)

TOWNSHIP GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

 
 
A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT FOR THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE; TO 
DEFINE THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE OFFICERS IN RELATION TO THE 
ADMINISTRATION OF THE BUDGET; AND TO PROVIDE REMEDIES FOR REFUSAL OR NEGLECT TO COMPLY WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF THIS RESOLUTION.
 
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE RESOLVES:
 
SECTION 1: TITLE.
 
This Resolution shall be known as the Charter Township of Marquette General Appropriations Act.
 

Page 8 of 74



7

SECTION 2: CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER.
 
The Township Manager shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and shall perform the duties of the Chief Administrative Officer enumerated in this Act.
 
SECTION 3: FISCAL OFFICER.
 
The Township Clerk shall be the Fiscal Officer and shall perform the duties of the Fiscal Officer enumerated in this Act.
 
SECTION 4:  PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE BUDGET.
 
Pursuant to MCLA 42.26, notice of a public hearing on the proposed budget was published in a newspaper of general circulation on Friday, November 19, 
2021, and a public hearing on the proposed budget was held on December 7, 2021.
 
SECTION 5:  ESTIMATED REVENUES.
 
Estimated Township general fund revenues for fiscal year 2022, including a Charter Township millage of 4.8078 mills; voter-authorized millage of 
2.3588 mills; and various miscellaneous revenues shall total $2,611,233.
                                                                                                                        Estimated
            Fund                            Purpose                                   Millage            Revenue
 
            General Fund             Gen’l Oper/Road                   6.2766             $1,691,173
            General Fund             Recreation                                .4980             $134,195
            General Fund             Law Enforcement                   .3920              $105,632
            Fire Fund                   General Operations               2.8000             $695,389
            Fire Fund                   Fire Apparatus                        .5880              $158,447
 
  
SECTION 6: MILLAGE LEVY.
 
The Charter Township of Marquette Board shall cause to be levied and collected the general property tax on all real and personal property within the 
Township upon the current tax roll an amount equal to 7.7546 mills.
 
SECTION 7:  ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES.
 
Estimated Township general fund expenditures for fiscal year 2022 for the various cost centers are as follows:
 

GENERAL FUND   

Revenues  $2,611,233

Expenditures by Activity:   

Township Board $30,600  

Supervisor $17,297  

Township Manager $151,707  

Assessor $216,642  

Professional Services $97,300  

Clerk $133,395  

Elections $18,000  

Board of Review $2,032  

Treasurer $27,633  

Building & Grounds $206,929  

General Service Administration $172,015  

Page 9 of 74



8

Law Enforcement $219,581  

Planning $236,224  

Zoning Board of Appeals $1,422  

Street Signs $1,200  

Street Lighting $42,500  

Recreation Facilities $72,110  

Insurance $8,000  

Capital $68,000  

Debt Service $278,244  

Transfer Out $526,958  

Appropriations $24,500  

Total Expenditures  $2,552,289

Estimated Net Difference $58,944  

Estimated 2021 Carryover $1,057,961  

Projected 2022 Fund Balance $1,116,905  

 
 
Estimated Township SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS revenues and expenditures for fiscal year 2022 are as follows:
 
FIRE FUND
 

Revenues                                                                                 $937,114
Expenditures
 
            Building & Grounds                                                    $ 28,200
            Administration – Fire                                                   $231,643
            Fire Marshall                                                                $165,733
            Fire Fighting                                                                 $207,000        
            Vehicles                                                                         $62,091
            Transfer Out                                                                 $84,000
                                    
Total Expenditures                                                                   $778,667
 
            Revenues Over Expenditures                                     $ 158,447
            Estimated 2021 Fund Balance                                    $ 403,409
            Projected 2022 Fund Balance                                     $ 561,856
 

LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
 
            Revenues                                                                                 $    7,225
            Expenditures                                                                           $    7,225
 
                        Revenues Over Expenditures                                     $           0
                        Estimated 2021 Fund Balance                                    $    5,816  
                        Projected 2022 Fund Balance                                     $    5,816 
 
TOWNSHIP IMPROVEMENTS FUND
 
     Revenues                                                                                 $526,958
            Expenditures                                                                           $526,958

Page 10 of 74



9

                        Revenues Over Expenditures                                     $           0
                        Estimated 2021 Fund Balance                                    $501,650
                        Projected 2022 Fund Balance                                     $501,650
            
LIBRARY FUND
 
            Revenues                                                                                 $241,469
            Expenditures                                                                           $241,469
 
                        Revenues Over Expenditures                                     $           0
                        Estimated 2021 Fund Balance                                    $    1,292
                        Projected 2022 Fund Balance                                     $    1,292                                                                                                                             
    
 
Estimated Township ENTERPRISE FUNDS revenues and expenditures for fiscal year 2022 are as follows:
 
WASTEWATER FUND
 
            Revenues                                                                               $1,253,965
            Expenditures                                                                         $1,162,846
 
                        Revenues Over Expenditures                                           91,119
                        Estimated 2021 Net Position                                     $7,921,598
                        Projected 2022 Net Position                                      $8,012,717
 
WATER FUND
 
            Revenues                                                                                 $1,509,265
            Expenditures                                                                           $1,497,300
 
                        Revenues Over Expenditures                                     $     11,965
                        Estimated 2021 Net Position                                      $7,518,942 
                        Projected 2022 Net Position                                       $7,530,907 
 
SOLID WASTE FUND
 
            Revenues                                                                                   $469,420
            Expenditures                                                                             $467,805
 
                        Revenues Over Expenditures                                       $    1,615
                        Estimated 2021 Net Position                                        $375,634
                        Projected 2022 Net Position                                          $377,249 
 
STORMWATER FUND
 
            Revenues                                                                                 $     2,000
            Expenditures                                                                           $     2,000
 
                        Revenues Over Expenditures                                     $           0
                        Estimated 2021 Net Position                                      $   48,086    
                        Estimated 2022 Net Position                                      $   48,086
 
METRO AUTHORITY FUND
 
            Revenues                                                                                 $    6,329
            Expenditures                                                                           $    6,329
                        Revenues Over Expenditures                                     $          0
                        Estimated 2021 Net Position                                      $  46,458 
                        Projected 2022 Net Position                                       $  46,458
 
 SECTION 8:  ADOPTION OF BUDGET BY REFERENCE.
 
The general fund budget of the Charter Township of Marquette is hereby adopted by reference, with revenues and activity expenditures as indicated in 
Sections 5 and 7 of the Act.
 
SECTION 9:  ADOPTION OF BUDGET BY COST CENTER.
 
The Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Marquette adopts the 2022 fiscal year general fund budget by cost center.   Township officials 

Page 11 of 74



10

responsible for the expenditures authorized in the budget may expend Township funds up to, but not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each 
cost center, and may make transfers among the various line items contained in the cost center appropriation.  However, no transfers of appropriations for 
line items related to personnel or capital outlays may be made without prior Township Board approval by budget amendment.
 
SECTION 10: APPROPRIATION NOT A MANDATE TO SPEND.
 
Appropriations will be deemed maximum authorizations to incur expenditures.  The Fiscal Officer shall exercise supervision and control to ensure that 
expenditures are within appropriations and shall not issue any Township order for expenditures that exceed appropriations.
 
SECTION 11: TRANSFER AUTHORITY.
 
The Chief Administrative Officer shall have the authority to make transfers among the various cost centers without prior Township Board approval, if the 
amount to be transferred does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the budget center appropriation from which the transfer is to be made.  The Township 
Board shall be notified at its next meeting of any such transfers made and reserves the right to modify, amend, or nullify any such transfers made.   Under 
no circumstances may the total general fund budget be changed without prior Township Board approval.
 
SECTION 12: PERIODIC FISCAL REPORTS.
 
The Fiscal Officer shall transmit to the Township Board at the end of each month, a report of financial operations including, but not limited to:
 
a)         A summary statement of the actual financial condition of the general fund at the end of the previous month;
 
b)         A summary statement showing the receipts and expenditures and encumbrances for the previous month and for the current fiscal year to the end of 

the previous month;
 
 c)        A detailed list of:

 
1.         Expected revenues by major source as estimated in the budget; actual receipts to date for the current fiscal year compared with actual 

receipts for the same period in the prior fiscal year; the balance of estimated revenues to be collected in the then current fiscal 
year; and any revisions in revenue estimates resulting from collection experience to date.

 
2.         For each cost center: the amount appropriated; the amount charged to each appropriation in the previous month and for the current 

fiscal year and as compared with the same period in the prior fiscal year; the unencumbered balance of appropriations; and any 
revisions in the estimate of expenditures.

 
SECTION 13: LIMIT ON OBLIGATIONS AND PAYMENTS.
 
No obligation shall be incurred against, and no payment shall be made from any appropriation account unless there is a sufficient unencumbered balance 
in the appropriation and sufficient funds are or will be available to meet the obligation.
 
SECTION 14: BUDGET MONITORING.
 
Whenever it appears to the Chief Administrative Officer or the Township Board that the actual and probable revenues in any fund will be less than the 
estimated revenues upon which appropriations from such fund were based, and when it appears that expenditures shall exceed an appropriation, the Chief 
Administrative Officer shall present to the Township Board recommendations to prevent expenditures from exceeding available revenues or 
appropriations for the current fiscal year.  Such recommendations shall include proposals for reducing appropriations, increasing revenues, or both.
 
SECTION 15: VIOLATIONS OF THIS ACT.
 
Any obligation incurred or payment authorized in violation of this Resolution shall be void and shall subject any responsible official(s) or employee(s) to 
disciplinary action as outlined in Public Act 621 of 1978 and the Charter Township of Marquette Personnel Manual or Union Agreement, as applicable.
 
SECTION 16: BOARD ADOPTION.
 
Motion made by            , seconded by            , to adopt the foregoing Resolution. 
 
Upon roll call vote, the following voted aye:    
  
The following voted nay:  
 
  
The Township Supervisor declared the motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted on the xth day of December 2021.
 
 

_____________________________________
Randy Ritari, Township Clerk

Page 12 of 74



11

MOTION:  To approve the FY2022 Budget Resolution and Township General Appropriations Act.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider FY2022 Fee Schedule
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the FY2022 Fee Schedule and presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee LaRue                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Committee Recommendation and Openings
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To reappoint Greg Place as an Alternate to the Board of Review for a (3) three year 
term that will end on 12/31/24.
Motion – Supervisor Durant
Second – Clerk Ritari                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Letter of Agreement for PTO (Paid Time Off) Carryover for the Township Manager
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Letter of Agreement for Township Manager's Contract in regards 
PTO (Paid Time off) Carryover.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee LaRue                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board – Committee Updates

Page 13 of 74



12

Planning Commission
No report.

Roads Committee
No report.

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, 

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):

Steve Adamini, County Commissioner District #3, commented about the Tax Tribunal and maybe things 
are finally looking better for us.

Steve Smith, CEO of True North Federal Credit Union, had some questions for the Township Manager 
and Attorney in regards to the resolution of vacating of Ryans Alley.

Michael Hainstock, Vice President of True North Federal Credit Union , had some comments about 
the resolution of vacating of Ryans Alley.

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
None

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Tax and Assessing Information.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, had a question to the Township Manager in regards if our Police Car was in an 
accident, and if we keep a dumpster open for glass recycling in the winter months. 

Page 14 of 74



13

Closed Session:
MOTION:  To go into Closed Session pursuant to MLC 15.268 (b) "For strategy and negotiation 
connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party 
requests a closed hearing."
Motion –Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

The Township Board entered into Closed Session at 7:51PM.

The Township Board returned to Open Session at 8:05PM.

MOTION:  To ratify the AFSCME Bargaining Unit Contract pending legal review and authorize 
the Supervisor and Clerk to sign the agreement.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee LaRue - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Adjournment:

MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:07PM.

Page 15 of 74



14

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 16 of 74



Page 17 of 74



Page 18 of 74



Page 19 of 74



Page 20 of 74



Page 21 of 74



Page 22 of 74



Page 23 of 74



Page 24 of 74



Page 25 of 74



Page 26 of 74



Page 27 of 74



-----Original Message-----
From: Debra Horner <dhorner@umich.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 9:06 AM
To: Lyn Durant <ldurant@marquettetownship.org>
Subject: Report on Michigan local government fiscal health, from the Michigan Public Policy Survey 
(MPPS)

Dear Supervisor Durant,

Below is a link to a new report from the University of Michigan's Center for Local, State, and Urban 
Policy (CLOSUP) which presents the opinions of Michigan local government leaders like you on their 
jurisdictions'
fiscal conditions in 2021 and assessments of future fiscal health.

After suffering through the first year of the COVID-19 pandemic in Michigan, local government 
leaders report in 2021 a welcome easing of near-term fiscal health concerns that many expressed 
at the beginning of the pandemic. However, the full picture is mixed. While Michigan local 
governments statewide are beginning to return to pre-COVID levels on many measures, in most 
cases they are not yet back to 2019 levels of overall fiscal health, and many local leaders continue 
to express concern about the future.

The report is based on responses from 1,364 Michigan jurisdictions (counties, cities, townships, and 
villages), and the key findings are summarized below. 

The full report is available online at: myumi.ch/845Mq

You can read or download the report from the website, or if you contact us here at CLOSUP 
(closup-mpps@umich.edu), we would be happy to email you a .pdf version.

***

Key Findings:

Statewide, 27% of local governments say they are better able to meet their fiscal needs compared 
with last year (up from 15% in 2020).
Meanwhile, 21% say they are currently less able to meet their needs (down from 34% in 2020), and 
48% report no change—either improvement or decline—from last year.

By population size, the state's larger jurisdictions tended to report the biggest declines in this 
measure of fiscal health last year, but they now report the largest rebounds. Michigan's largest 
jurisdictions—those with over 30,000 residents—went from reporting 38% net decline in 2020 to 
20% net improvement this year. Among the state's smallest jurisdictions, the rebound is less 
pronounced, with just 1% net improvement this year (up from 17% net decline in 2020). By 
jurisdiction type, counties report the strongest rebound on this measure since last year.

However, another MPPS summary indicator that appears to capture more fundamental and less 
transitory aspects of fiscal health—the 10-point Fiscal Stress Index—shows much less change in 
fiscal health over time.

Page 28 of 74

mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu


As of Spring 2021, 65% of local leaders rate their government's fiscal stress as relatively low (at 4 
or lower on the 10-point scale), essentially unchanged from last year, but still down slightly from 
2019.

Reflecting these mixed signals on fiscal health, more jurisdictions report increasing revenue from 
property taxes and state aid now compared to prior years. However, concerns about jurisdictions' 
general fund balance remain largely unchanged since 2020, and the largest jurisdictions now report 
a three-year trend of increasing concerns.

Local officials—particularly in larger jurisdictions—continue to report growing service demands. 
And when it comes to infrastructure and public safety spending, they also predict their 
jurisdictions will increase spending to meet those needs. They do not, however, expect to increase 
spending enough to meet growing human service needs.

Finally, many local leaders express caution about future fiscal health, with fewer than half (42%) 
predicting "good times" financially in their local communities in the coming year, a significant 
rebound from 2020, but down from 49% in 2019. In addition, statewide, 29% predict their 
jurisdiction will be better able to meet its fiscal needs next year, while 19% say they will be less 
able.

More detailed information is available in the report itself. 

***

The CLOSUP website provides detailed tables of the data collected in all of the MPPS surveys, with 
the Spring 2021 data now available.  The data are broken down by jurisdiction type, population size, 
region of the state, and urban-rural categorization.  These easy-to-read tables allow quick analysis 
for a wide range of issues and can be found at:
http://myumi.ch/1pbm9

We are happy to answer any questions you may have and to help you interpret the data. We would 
also be happy to produce customized data tables for different groupings of local governments, such 
as responses for all jurisdictions within a particular county.  Our goal is to help inform the 
policymaking process in Michigan at all levels.

***

The MPPS is conducted by CLOSUP in partnership with the Michigan Association of Counties, 
Michigan Municipal League, and Michigan Townships Association. The survey program is unique in the 
country as the only ongoing survey targeted at every unit of general purpose local government 
across an entire state.

For more information, contact MPPS staff by email at closup-mpps@umich.edu or by phone at 734-
647-4091. More information is also available on the CLOSUP website at: http://closup.umich.edu. 
Follow CLOSUP on Twitter @closup.

Page 29 of 74

http://myumi.ch/1pbm9
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
http://closup.umich.edu/


Page 30 of 74



Page 31 of 74



Page 32 of 74



Page 33 of 74



Page 34 of 74



Page 35 of 74



Page 36 of 74



Page 37 of 74



Page 38 of 74



Page 39 of 74



Page 40 of 74



Page 41 of 74



Page 42 of 74



Page 43 of 74



Page 44 of 74



Page 45 of 74



Page 46 of 74



Page 47 of 74



Page 48 of 74



Page 49 of 74



Page 50 of 74



Page 51 of 74



Page 52 of 74



Page 53 of 74



Page 54 of 74



Page 55 of 74



Page 56 of 74



Page 57 of 74



Page 58 of 74



Page 59 of 74



Page 60 of 74



Page 61 of 74



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: December 16, 2021
Regarding: Public Works/Building and Grounds Department Report for December 2021

596 Solid Waste

First Wednesday drop off is now closed for the season. It will re-open in April with new guidelines. Glass 
recycling is still available at the North Country Disposal transfer station.

590-Wastewater

We have had routine grinder pump failures and replacements. Our repair staff continues to repair pumps as 
they come in. Replacement pumps and parts have been ordered. Lead time is now about 4 months and getting 
worse.

Manhole inspection is ongoing. No major problems found.

Manager Kangas and myself attended the NMPSA Wastewater Administration Workshop. Some of the topics 
of specific interest to us were the EGLE regulatory updates, a discussion on SRF/USDA financing and Asset 
Management.

591- Water

Our Reliability study is complete. We are waiting for the final draft from UPEA and will forward to EGLE.

We are currently in the process of upgrading our security system at the wellfield. 

Staff virtually attended free EGLE water training last week. Each person was able to receive .3 education 
credits towards certification renewal.

Building and Grounds

Building and Grounds staff has been busy with routine snow removal and facilities up keep.

Staff was also kept busy after last week’s windstorm cleaning up downed trees and branches.

Page 62 of 74

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


HEADLEE and its Effects 12/21/21

Factors in calculating a property’s taxes (home/business/land): Headlee Amendment
of 1978, Proposal A of 1994, Headlee Rollback, Headlee Rollups, and Property Uncapping.

* Tax laws are created to protect the taxpayer from being overtaxed; they are not geared to benefit the 
municipal government.

* Taxable value is half of the assessed value

* In 1978 the Headlee Rollback Amendment was passed to annually “rollback” the millage rates by a 
particular fraction. The fraction is not a static number, but is annually calculated when annual growth 
on an existing property is greater than the rate of inflation. Again, it’s in place to protect the taxpayer 
from being overtaxed. NOTE: The Assessor can provide how the multiplier is calculated to anyone who 
asks.

* Examples: Two of the millages Marquette Township currently has in place are:

Township Operations, accepted by the voters in 2008 = 5 mills. 
The Headlee Rollback reduced it to 4.8267 for 2020 and to 4.8078 for 2021
Township Fire Department Equipment, accepted by voters in 2018 = .6 mills. 
The Headlee Rollback reduced it to .5904 for 2020 and to .588 for 2021.

* Tax calculation example: Using the Fire Department millage of 0.6 mills as an example, if a $100,000 
home has a taxable value of $50,000 this means, the property owner pays .6 for every $1,000 of taxable 
value: $50,000 divided by $1000 x .06 = $30.00. The rate on the tax bill for the property owner will be 
$30 for the Township Fire Department Equipment fund. When the Headlee Rollback for 2021 is 
calculated, this means the property owner will pay: 50,000 divided by $1,000 x .588 = $29.40.
The rollback takes effect the second year of the millage.

* The unintended result of Headlee is that rollbacks reduce the revenue that would have been 
generated from these properties.

* In 1994, Proposal A was passed. Prior to the passage, governments were allowed to “rollup” their 
millage when annual growth on an existing property is less than the inflation. This means that if a 
millage was 2.0 mills and had been reduced by Headlee for multiple years, when the inflation trigger 
took place, governments were allowed to “rollup” the millage back to 2.0. 

* Newly constructed property added to the tax roll the first year, is typically exempt from the Headlee 
rollback calculation.

* When a property changes hands through a sale, the property tax is said to “uncap”. This means the 
taxable value of the property is calculated at the original amount of the millage (in the above examples, 
5 and .6). Then based on the current taxable value of the property, which is typically higher than the 
previous owner’s value, the Headlee Amendment recalculates it for the second year and lowers the 
taxes. 

Page 63 of 74



Page 64 of 74



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: December 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: Consider Resolution to Adopt the 80/20 

Employer/Employee Health Care Cost 
Option 

Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
As stated in the Resolution, public employers must annually select one of three options 
for complying with 2011 Public Act 152.  Marquette Township has historically adopted 
the 80/20 option.  In addition, we have negotiated the 80/20 option with one of our two 
bargaining units.  I recommend adopting the resolution for all employees. 

Attachments: 1. 80/20 resolution 2022

Cost: $ 80% of $214,635.60, per BCBS renewal paperwork.

Budget Account: All cost centers with staff compensation/benefit 
allocations. 

Recommended motion:
Adopt the Resolution as presented.  (Roll call vote.) 

Page 65 of 74

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 80%/20% EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE HEALTH CARE 
COST OPTION AS SET FORTH IN 2011 PUBLIC ACT 152, THE PUBLICLY FUNDED 

HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION ACT

WHEREAS, 2011 Public Act 152 (the “Act”) was passed by the State Legislature and signed by 
the Governor on September 24, 2011;

WHEREAS, the Act contains three options for complying with the requirements of the Act;

WHEREAS, the three options are as follows:

1) Section 3 – “Hard Caps” Option – limits a public employer’s total annual health care 
costs for employees based on coverage levels, as defined in the Act;

2) Section 4 – “80%/20%” Option – limits a public employer’s share of total annual health 
care costs to not more than 80%.  This option requires an annual majority vote of the 
governing body;

3) Section 8 – “Exemption” Option – a local unit of government, as defined in the Act, may 
exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by an annual 2/3 vote of the governing 
body;

WHEREAS, the Marquette Charter Township Board of Trustees has decided to adopt the 
80%/20% option as its choice of compliance under the Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Marquette Charter Township Board of Trustees 
elects to comply with the requirements of 2011 Public Act 152, the Publicly Funded Health 
Insurance Contribution Act, by adopting the 80%/20% option for the medical benefit plan 
coverage year January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows:

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ______________

__________________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Clerk

Page 66 of 74

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: December 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: Consider Letter of Understanding with 

Professional and Administrative Employees 
Association 

Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
Per the attached letter, the Township is negotiating a Personal Employment Agreement 
with our Assessor.  As the position is currently a represented position, the letter of 
understanding is needed to demonstrate cooperation between the Township and 
Association. 

Attachments: 1. LOU Assessor 12.14.2021

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Approve the Letter of Understanding, subject to Attorney review. 

Page 67 of 74

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Letter of Understanding
By and between Marquette Charter Township and

Marquette Township Professional and Administrative Employees Association

The Assessor MAAO/Assistant Treasurer has requested a personal employment 
agreement with Marquette Charter Township.

Said position is currently represented by the aforementioned Professional and 
Administrative Employees Association.

Marquette Charter Township does hereby agree to negotiate a personal employment 
agreement with the Assessor MAAO/Assistant Treasurer.  Marquette Township reserves 
the right to separate the Assistant Treasurer responsibilities from the Assessor MAAO 
responsibilities during this process.

Marquette Charter Township does also hereby agree that under any such occasion said 
position returns to full-time status in the Township, said position shall be recognized by 
the Township as an Association-represented position.

_______________________________ _____________________________
For the Association Date

_______________________________ _____________________________
For the Association Date

_______________________________ _____________________________
Lyn Durant, Township Supervisor Date

________________________________ ______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk Date

Page 68 of 74

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: December 21, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.C. 
Proposal: Consider Personal Employment Agreement 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
At the request of the Township Assessor MAAO, and to a mutually beneficial end, we 
have negotiated the attached agreement.  We believe we have reached a reasonable 
conclusion from an expectation and compensation perspective.  The cost to the 
Township will be approximately $23.87/parcel in year one, which is considered near 
market rates by area experts. 

Attachments: 1. DRAFT assessing agreement 12.13.2021

Cost: $ $70,000 (+ Social Security) in year 1.  (~$48,000 
savings in first year.)

Budget Account: GF - Assessing 

Recommended motion:
Approve the personal employment agreement, subject to Attorney review. 

Page 69 of 74

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


1

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made on this _______ day of _______________, 2021, by and between 
Marquette Charter Township, a State of Michigan municipality (“the Township”) and Dulcee 
Ranta (“the Assessor”).

WITNESSED THAT:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this Agreement to define and set forth the terms and 
conditions of the employment of the Assessor by the Township;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth below, 
it is hereby agreed by the Township and the Assessor as follows:

1. EMPLOYMENT
The Township hereby employs the Assessor to work for the Township and the Assessor hereby 
accepts employment upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.  The Assessor agrees 
to perform such duties as the Township, through its Board and officers, may direct.  The 
Assessor will keep the Township informed of her activities and provide the Township with all 
reports and information the Township may request.

The Assessor shall at all times be an Assessor subject to customary employment withholding 
taxes, and shall be administered an oath of office.

2. TITLE AND DUTIES
Upon commencement of employment, Assessor shall be designated Assessor for the Township 
and shall be responsible for all customary and required duties of assessors as set out in the 
applicable statutes of the State of Michigan, the ordinances of the Township, and all other such 
duties as the Township may lawfully assign to the Assessor, including but not limited to:

a. Preparing, updating and maintaining the assessment rolls of the Township,
b. Preparing, printing and mailing assessment change notices,
c. Preparing, printing and mailing personal property statements,
d. Preparing and/or maintaining a filing system of all Township Assessing Records both at the 

Township Hall for public viewing and electronically as required by the laws of the State of 
Michigan,

e. Being available to meet with township property owners, by appointment, within 5 business 
days of the request from the property owner.

f. Fully executing all necessary documents and required forms in a timely manner as required 
by the Township, County, State Tax Commission, or other authority,

g. Preparing quarterly assessing activity reports to the Township Board, due for inclusion in the 
packets of the second Township Board meeting in March, June, September and December.

h. Scheduling, attending and performing all Board of Review functions.  Attendance shall be 
required in-person for the July and December Boards of Review and via teleconference or 
virtual connection for the March Board of Review.  

Page 70 of 74



2

i. Preparing a written summary report of each Board of Review for the Township Board no 
later than 30 days of the closing of each Board of Review. Board of Review reports may be 
included with quarterly reports, if scheduling permits.

j. Attending no more than 2 Township Board meetings per year (in-person or via electronic 
means), as scheduled in advance with the Township Supervisor or Township Manager.

k. Handling all assessment disputes, including any and all dealings with the Small Claims Tax 
Tribunal.

l. Maintaining a close working relationship with the Township Treasurer to ensure efficient 
coordination of assessing and tax billing,

m. Ensuring all messages for the Assessor receive a prompt response within a minimum of 48 
hours.

n. Maintaining or causing to maintain an ongoing reappraisal/inspection program of at least 
20% of taxable parcels on an annual average basis.

o. Providing all services that the Assessor is responsible for, that may be required by the State 
Tax Commission in connection with any Audit of Minimum Assessing Requirements (AMAR) 
that may be required or recommended,

p. Being responsible for the Assessor’s own education, training and licensing,
q. Performing functions and duties set forth in the Assessor MAAO job description adopted by 

the Township Board, and as may periodically be amended, and 
r. Performing all duties according to the annual Property Tax and Equalization Calendar as 

published by the State of Michigan Department of Treasury.

The Assessor agrees to devote her talents, skills, efforts, and abilities toward competently and 
proficiently fulfilling all duties and responsibilities of the position assigned.  The Assessor agrees 
to faithfully perform those duties assigned by the Township and to comply with all directives with 
respect thereto.

The Township shall employ a full-time Assessor MCAO to assist the Assessor, according to the 
existing job description for Assessor MCAO.  Supervisory responsibilities for all assessing 
activities performed by the Assessor MCAO shall remain the responsibility of the Assessor.  
Assessor and Assessor MCAO shall coordinate with each other and the Township Manager to 
maintain office hours according to the terms of Section 5, paragraph 2.

This description of duties is not intended to limit or in any way modify the right of the Township 
to assign, direct and control the work of the Assessor.  Moreover, these duties should not be 
considered as limiting or curtailing the specific duties and responsibilities of the Assessor’s 
employment.

3. “AT-WILL” EMPLOYMENT
The Township shall employ and/or continue to employ the Assessor as an “at-will” Assessor.  
Either party can terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, subject to the 
provisions of Section 6.  Assessor’s “at-will” status cannot be modified without an express 
written agreement specifically modifying such “at-will” status signed by both the Assessor and 
the Supervisor of the Township, upon proper authorization by the Township Board.

Page 71 of 74



3

4. COMPENSATION
For all services rendered by the Assessor under this agreement, the Assessor shall receive an 
annual salary of $70,000 in year one, $73,000 in year two, $76,000 in year three, $79,000 in 
year four, and $82,000 in year five, provided all requirements of Section 7 are met.  The parties 
agree that the Assessor shall not receive additional benefits, including but not limited to health 
insurance, paid leave, overtime, pension plan participation, bonus pay, life insurance, or 
disability insurance (other than statutory required worker’s compensation).  Assessor shall be 
permitted to voluntarily participate in the Township’s deferred compensation plan with the sole 
cost of participation placed on the Assessor.  The Township shall make necessary withholdings 
from Assessor’s bi-weekly compensation to pay costs of Assessor’s voluntary participation in 
the Township’s deferred compensation plan.

The Township shall continue to budget for and pay normal Assessing expenses including:

a. Office supplies,
b. Printing,
c. Postage,
d. Township vehicle and fuel expenses for official Township field appraisal/inspection work by 

the Assessor and Assessor MCAO,
e. Township-owned and maintained laptop (with VPN connection) for assessing software,
f. Township-owned and maintained office computer with duplicate monitors, or equivalent 

docking station for Township laptop,
g. Other office equipment reasonably expected to be necessary to perform the functions of the 

position.

5. HOURS OF WORK
The parties recognize that the position of Assessor requires the Assessor holding such position 
to work weekends, evenings, and other irregular hours at locations other than the Township’s 
offices and during hours that said offices are not open.  It is understood and agreed that the 
Assessor shall work whatever hours that may be necessary in order for her to fulfill the 
requirements of the position of the Assessor, as described herein and otherwise.

Provided, however, that the Assessor shall maintain regular office hours for not less than one 
eight-hour day per week during periods of time when the Assessor MCAO is out-of-office for 
more than five consecutive business days in any given week.  Such office hours shall be 
communicated to the Township Manager to be posted on the Township website in a 
conspicuous location.  

The Assessor shall be permitted to access records necessary to complete her work duties 
remotely 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

6. TERM
This Employment Agreement will remain in effect for 5 years, provided 5 benchmarks are met 
annually as demonstrated by annual review.  Agreement may be terminated by either party 
upon thirty (30) days written notice of an intent to terminate the Agreement.

Page 72 of 74



4

7. ANNUAL REVIEW
_____ Demonstration of current licensing and certification level (MAAO),
_____ Successful Certification of Assessment Roll,
_____ Timely filing, representation, and changes in valuation by Board of Review,
_____ Demonstration of annual average 20% completion of appraisals/inspections each year,
_____ Meeting requirements of Property Tax and Equalization Calendar.

8. RECORDS
All records and other documents generated by the Assessor shall be the property of the 
Township and retained at the Township Hall or through Township-owned electronic programs.  
The Assessor may keep duplicate copies of records at her office or such other place that she 
desires for convenience in performing this Agreement.  If the parties separate based on Section 
3 or Section 6 of this Agreement, the Assessor shall turn over any and all duplicate files to the 
Township before separation.

9. WAIVER OF BREACH
The waiver by the Township or Assessor or a breach of any provision of this Agreement by the 
Assessor or Township shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach.

10. ASSIGNMENT
This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Township, its successors 
and assigns, but shall not be assignable by the Assessor, her successors, assigns, executors or 
legal representatives.

11. SEVERABILITY
The provisions of this Agreement are severable, if any section, paragraph, subparagraph, 
sentence or provision shall be invalid or unenforceable, it shall not affect any of the remaining 
provisions of this instrument, and all provisions shall be given full force and effect separately 
from the unenforceable or invalid section, paragraph, subparagraph, sentence or provision, as 
the case may be.

12. GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Michigan.

13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties and may not be changed orally but 
only by a written agreement mutually executed by both the Township and Assessor.  This 
Agreement supersedes all prior oral or written agreements between the parties entered into 
before the effective date of this Agreement.

14. POLICIES
Where otherwise not specified herein, the “Charter Township of Marquette Personnel Policies 
and Procedures Manual”, as may periodically be amended, shall govern all other terms of 
employment.

Page 73 of 74



5

15. SURVIVING PROVISIONS
All provisions which by their terms or by reasonable implication may be performed after 
termination of this Agreement, shall survive termination of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement this ___________ day of 
____________________, 2021.

THIS AGREEMENT SUPERSEDES ANY OTHER WRITTEN OR ORAL AGREEMENT WITH 
THE TOWNSHIP REGARDING ASSESSOR’S EMPLOYMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Assessor has hereunto set her hand, and the Township has 
caused these presents to be executed in its name and on its behalf, all as of the day and year 
first above written.

Assessor Date

___________________________________ ___________________________________
Dulcee Ranta

Marquette Charter Township Date

____________________________________ ___________________________________
Lyn Durant, Supervisor

Page 74 of 74


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting and Closed Session Min
	120721 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $164,179.42.  Check
	12-21-2021

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - November 20
	Sheriff Nov


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Charter Notice of Channel Changes
	charter notice

	2. December 2021 Univ of MI CLOSUP Report
	Closup 12-16-21


	E. Financial
	1. November 2021 Financial Statement
	Nov 2021 FS

	2. Budget Amendment 2021-11
	BA 2021-11 Rev



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Fire Department Report and Staff Introductions
	B. IOHRA  (Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority) Re
	C. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department Report
	Nov FF Report

	2. Public Works
	December 2021 Department Report

	3. Attorney Report

	D. Taxes & Assessing - Headlee Amendment
	Headlee
	1. Assessing Taxable Value & Equivalent Dollars
	Assessing TV-Equivalent Dollars



	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Resolution to Adopt the 80/20 Employer/Em
	Board Action Item
	80/20 resolution 2022

	B. Consider Letter of Understanding with Professional
	Board Action Item
	LOU Assessor 12.14.2021

	C. Consider Personal Employment Agreement
	Board Action Item
	DRAFT assessing agreement 12.13.2021


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board – Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Recreation Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Closed Session
	13. Adjournment

